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Distance Education Bureau
Un.iversity Grants Commigsion
(Ministry of Human Resouree Development, Govt. of India)
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 1 10 002

A ge acinidel

Speed Post
F.No. 1-16/2018 (DEB-I)

The Vice-Chancellor i o ULl
Yashwanth Rao Chavan Maharastra Open University

Dnyangangutri, Near Gangapur Dam,

Nashik 422 2290 (Maharastra)

Sub: Review of the B.Sc. Programmesg with specialization in Technical disciplines under
Open and Distance Learning,
Ref: Recognition status uploaded on UGC website on 03.10.2018.

Sir/ Madam,

T Un! »rsitv ghail forward clarification regarding the details of laboratory facilities,
practical classes, infrastructure, teaching methods and other information,
pertaining to the following Science Programmges within one week from the date of
issue of this letter:

a. Bachelor of Science (Industria] Science)

b. Bachelor of Science (Automotive Techniques)

C. Bachelor of Science (Construction Practices)

d. Bachelorr of Science (Electrical and Electronics Techniques)
€. Bachelor of Science (Facility Services)

2. University shall not admit students for the academic session 2018-19 in the
above programmes till further directions trom the UGC.

It is informed that the status of the courses/programmes as mentioned in 1’
above has been shown as “under review” on the UGC website and these Programmes wi]]
be reviewed tkrough an Expert Committee visit, the details of which will be

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority,
This may please be treated as “Most Urgent”,

Yours faithfully

Sl
/ {Dr. Avf€hal ﬁapur)
qé"' Joint Secretary
C.cC.

The Registrar, Yashwanth Rao Chavan Maharastra Open University, Dnyangangotri, Near
Gangapur Dam, Nashik 422 202 (Maharastra)

(Smita Bidani)
Education Officer




